Johnson Bethea (CEX)

From: Turner Bob

Sent: 07 June 2019 13:53

To: dcscan@sheffield.gov.uk

Subject: FW: 17/04673/0OUT Highway arrangements.

Please add ‘Highways DC - additional comments’ consultee to casefile 17/04673/OUT

From: Dodson Matthew

Sent: 07 June 2019 11:11

To: Turner Bob

Subject: 17/04673/0OUT Highway arrangements.

Bob,

As discussed, the highway elements in the draft 106 agreement (Bus stop upgrades/MOVA
improvements/Pedestrian crossing) should be omitted as they are to be covered by section 278
agreement.

| have reviewed conditions 16 & 17 and | am satisfied that the wording reflects the highway
requirements.

Can you confirm that directive D032 is included on the list of directives please?

Regards,

Matt Dodson

Senior Highway Development Technician
5™ floor

Howden House

1 Union Street

Sheffield

S1 2SH



Johnson Bethea (CEX)

From: Turner Bob

Sent: 06 June 2019 17:45

To: dcscan@sheffield.gov.uk
Subject: FW: Carr Road Accident data

Please add ‘Highways DC — accident data’ consultee response to casefile 17/04673/0OUT

From: Dodson Matthew

Sent: 27 February 2019 11:54
To: Turner Bob

Subject: Carr Road Accident data

Bob,

| have the 5 year data for Carr Road. | asked for data to include the Hollin Busk junction to the
junction with Wood Royd Road. There is 1 recorded accident, dated 14/10/2017, that involved a
vehicle travelling down Carr Road colliding with a vehicle turning right into Wood Royd Road. The
severity was recorded as slight.

Regards,

Matt Dodson

Senior Highway Development Technician
5" floor

Howden House

1 Union Street

Sheffield

S1 2SH

(0114) 2039648
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